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[bookmark: _Toc216189752]Instructions 
Failure to answer all five (5) method statements in the format provided - Appendix A2 Stage 2 Method Statements Tender Response Document (this document) will result in disqualification from the Procurement.
All Stage 2 method statements must be:
· written in UK English,
· minimum Font Size 11, Arial. 
· within the allocated word count,
· consistent with the rules of English grammar and punctation, e.g. spaces between words, full stops, paragraphs. 
· self contained e.g. free from reliance on external web links and cross referencing to other method statement responses. 



[bookmark: _Toc216189753]Question 1 Service Delivery Approach 
Please outline your approach to either: maintaining/developing the service (if you are the incumbent supplier) or transitioning into, maintaining and developing the service (if you are not the incumbent supplier).
One (1) attachment is allowed to accompany the question response. Tenderers may refer to this attachment ONLY in their response. To achieve the maximum score of 5 the Tenderer must provide all the information as requested and provide the Authority with the confidence that the specification and service levels will be delivered.
Maximum Word Count 2500
Response Guidance (not exhaustive) 
The Tenderer response should include but not be limited to: 
1) Tenderer approach, plan and proposed team structure, roles, responsibilities, and resource levels to support the Authority throughout the contract duration. 
2) Tenderer training programme for system administrators and super users, including User Acceptance Testing (UAT). 
3) What is included in the Tenderers standard support package (included but not limited to: fixes, upgrades, helpdesk, account management)? 
4) Tenderer helpdesk model, service hours, and escalation process and how the Tenderer will manage the Authority relationship to ensure a positive experience for users throughout the duration of the contract?
 5) Information about the Tenderers data centre /third party data centre provider security standards that comply with a recognised standard such as CSA CCM and how the Tenderer/third party protect data at rest, including physical access control, and how the Tenderer will fully comply with a recognised standard such as CSA CCM v3.0 or equivalent?
[bookmark: _Toc216189754]Supplier Name: [Add Full Supplier Name Here] 
[Add your response here] 

[bookmark: _Toc216189755]Question 2 Product Development
Please outline the key new features, enhancements, and modules planned for release over the next 24 months. How will your roadmap plans ensure long-term system sustainability for the Authority?
One (1) attachment is allowed to accompany this question response. Tenderers may refer to this attachment ONLY in their response. To achieve the maximum score of 5 the Tenderer must provide all the information as requested and provide the Authority with the confidence that the specification and service levels will be delivered.
Maximum Word Count 2500
[bookmark: _Hlk215570736]Response Guidance (not exhaustive) 
The Tenderer response should include but not be limited to: 
1) What major areas of the Tenderers system (HR, Payroll, Recruitment, Analytics, etc.) will receive significant updates in the Tenderers 24 month product development roadmap? 
2) How customer feedback and user community requests have influenced the Tenderers roadmap planning and delivery? 
3) What new AI technologies, predictive analytics will the Tenderer introduce/roll out within the next 24 months? 
4) How often will planned updates and/or new releases be provided to the Authority over the next 24 months? 
5) Are these updates included in the standard annual licence cost, or are they add ons that require an additional charge?
[bookmark: _Toc216189756]Supplier Name: [Add Full Supplier Name Here]
[Add your response here] 

[bookmark: _Toc216189757]Question 3 Exit Management 
Please describe your approach to managing contract exit.
One (1) Attachment is allowed to accompany this question response. Tenderers may refer to this attachment ONLY in their response. To achieve the maximum score of 5 the Tenderer must provide all the information as requested and provide the Authority with the confidence that the specification and service levels will be delivered.
Maximum Word Count 1000
[bookmark: _Hlk215570780]Response Guidance (not exhaustive)
The Tenderers response should include but not be limited to: 
1) Tenderers end-to-end exit planning strategy. 
2) Data migration methodology (including mapping, extraction, cleansing, validation). 
3) Data formats, accuracy, completeness, and integrity when migrating data.
[bookmark: _Toc216189758]Supplier Name: [Add Full Supplier Name Here]
[Add your response here] 

[bookmark: _Toc216189759]Question 4 Reporting & Analytics
Please detail what audit trails, reporting and analytics your solution can provide.
One (1) Attachment is allowed to accompany this question response. Tenderers may refer to this attachment ONLY in their response. To achieve the maximum score of 5 the Tenderer must provide all the information as requested and provide the Authority with the confidence that the specification and service levels will be delivered.
Maximum Word Count 1000
Response Guidance (not exhaustive)
The Tenderers response should include but not be limited to: 
1) The reporting tools available (standard reports, dashboards, custom reporting) and any real time capability. 
2) what is included in the standard licence fee and what is an extra charge. 
3) Details about the use of Artificial Intelligence (AI) and the benefits to the Authority in terms of time and cost savings.  
[bookmark: _Toc216189760]Supplier Name: [Add Full Supplier Name Here]
[Add your response here]


[bookmark: _Toc216189761]Question 5 Social Value 
In no more than 1000 words please set out, in a method statement, the specific, measurable and time bound commitment(s) your organisation will make to deliver the skills for growth: supporting growth sectors and addressing skills gaps and the following Award Criteria below. 
2a. Learning and skills development opportunities relevant to the contract to address skills gaps. 
Activities that demonstrate and describe the supplier’s existing or planned: 
● 	Activities to support relevant sector related skills growth and sustainability in the contract workforce. Illustrative examples: careers talks, curriculum support, literacy support, safety talks, and volunteering. 
● 	Delivery of apprenticeships, supported internships and T Level industry placement opportunities (Level 2, 3 and 4+) in relation to the contract. What job/career support will you offer in South Staffordshire?
Response Guidance (not exhaustive)
For example the Tenderers response may include but is not limited to: 
1) a range of quality opportunities for the Authority with routes of progression, e.g. apprenticeships, T Level industry placements, supported internships, students supported into higher level apprenticeships. 
2) Upskilling - offering training/taster sessions for Authority students and or Authority staff on digital skills or coding/software development.  
3) Sustainable delivery e.g. remote training options for the Authority. 
Any social value commitments made by the successful supplier during the procurement process will be reflected in the contract either as contract terms, key performance indicators, or performance indicators.
[bookmark: _Toc216189762]Supplier Name: [Add Full Supplier Name Here]
[Add your response here]
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